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Mr. C. G. Long
Atomic Energy Commission
Director of Reactor Licensing
Bethesda, Maryland
Re: Three Mile Island Units No. 1 & 2
Sensitized Stainless Steel
Dear Mr. Long:
Per ycur recent verbal inquiry, attached is a
description of the actions Metrcpclitan Edison Company
has taken to eliminate the use of all furnace sensitized
stainless steel from the pressure retaining structural
pertions of the primary coolant systems. Enclosure 1
and Figures 1 through 5B document in detail these actions.
Very truly yours,
J. G. Miller
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